

# PROGRAMME SPECIFICATIONS

# PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA in MALAYSIAN HERITAGE CULINARY

ACADEMIC DIRECTOR:

# **ROSEMAH BINTI IBRAHIM**

GOMARR ACADEMY A MEMBER OF KLIEC BERHAD

THIS PROGRAMME IS ACCREDITED BY:

# LONDON EXAMINATIONS BOARD LIMITED

137A HIGH STREET, WALTHAM CROSS HERTFORDSHIRE, ENGLAND EN8 7AP

# **CONTENTS**

1.	INTRODUCTION				
	1.1	Programme Aims			
	1.2	Programme Learning Outcomes			
2.	PROGRAMME & CURRICULUM STRUCTURE				
	2.1	Structure			
	2.2	Overview of the Programme Structure			
	2.3	Delivery Mode			
	2.4	Alternative Delivery Mode			
3.	ADMISSION CRITERIA FOR ENTRY				
	3.1	Summary of Entry Requirements			
	3.2	Advanced Standing / Exemptions / Credits Transfer (APL)			
4.	TEACHING AND LEARNING STRATEGIES				
	4.1	Approach			
5.	ASSESSMENT STRATEGY				
	5.1	The Assessment Aims			
	5.2	Class Participation and Workshop Assessment			
	5.3	Case Studies			
	5.4	Simulation			
	5.5	General Assessment Criteria for the Diploma			
	5.6	Generic Assessment Criteria			
6.	ACADEMIC REGULATIONS				
	6.1	Requirements for the Professional Diploma			
	6.2	Grades, Graded Point Average and Final Award Classifications			
	6.3	Professional Diploma with Distinction			
	6.4	Resits			
	6.5	Special Provision for Upgrading Classifications			
	6.6	Failure to Submit Course Work, Deferment			
	6.7	Compensation			
	6.8	Illness or Withdrawal			
	6.9	Duration			
	6.10	Academic Irregularities			
	6.11	Students Appeals			
	6.12	External Examiners/Verifiers			

- 6.13 Plagiarism
- 6.14 Extension Requests
- 6.15 Extension Request Procedures
- 6.16 Non-Submission of Assignment

## 7. UNIT SPECIFICATION

18

- 7.1 Sambal
- 7.2 Rendang
- 7.3 Lauk Pauk (Heritage Side Dishes)
- 7.4 Heritage Dessert
- 7.5 Rice Dishes
- 7.6 Heritage Noodles

## **BASIC COURSE DATA**

Originating Institution(s): London Examinations Board

Programme Title(s): Professional Diploma in Malaysian Heritage

Culinary

Quality Assurance Management: Kuala Lumpur International Education Consortium

Intake Platform: C-CEPS UTMSPACE Services Sdn Bhd, Malaysia

Delivery Institution: Gomarr Academy

Awards to be conferred: Professional Diploma in Malaysian Heritage

Culinary; and Professional Certificate in Malaysian

Heritage Culinary

Awarding Body: London Examinations Board

Mode/Study Pattern: Blended

Language: (i) English or (ii) Bahasa Melayu

Duration for completion: 12 months (maximum)

Start Date: January 2022

Proposed Annual Intake: 12 Intakes per Year

#### 1. INTRODUCTION

As training and education sector evolves exponentially after the pandemic, so does demand for accredited cooking programmes or at least courses with micro-credential. Nevertheless, designing a credit-bearing cooking education programme with proper accreditation is entirely a different ballgame as compared to designing a non-accredited training course. Malaysian food is amongst the World's great cuisines. A cornucopia of flavour and colour with an array of complex, intensely tasty dishes vying for attention.

This Professional Diploma in Malaysian Heritage Culinary programme is developed to address the challenge of designing accredited cooking programmes to cater for as many spectrums of the education market in Malaysia as possible, highly attractive to the potential students and deemed worthy to the paymasters. This programme is also to learn the fundamentals of Malaysian Food and Culinary including basic food technology and with technique of preparing many types of favourite Malaysian Heritage Cuisine.

This programme is designed based on the International Multi-accreditation Programmes for Academic, Human Capital and Talent Development (IMPACT) blueprint designed by Kuala Lumpur International Education Consortium.

## 1.1 Programme Aims

This programme aims to provide knowledge of Malaysian Food and Culinary including basic food technology and with technique of preparing many types of favourite Malaysian Heritage Cuisines.

Targeted course participants include but not limited to the following categories:

- Food establishment, café and restaurant owners aiming to add cooking knowledge and raise its name by owning an international cooking certification. Thus, will enhance overall cooking skill, opening new menus and marketability of their existing establishment and overall profitability of their institutions. In addition, it will increase the efficiency of employees and increase the company's level of competency.
- For students or leftovers who have just finished school who want to venture into the field of cooking will open a wide opportunity in jobs.
- > Entrepreneurs seeking knowledge in diversifying their food business in the culinary field.
- ➤ Individuals, non-working person, young or elderly who wants to improve their cooking skills and even get an international certification.

Sovernment agencies, food organizations, schools, kindergartens, workers/s dormitories and more in deepening knowledge about Malaysian Heritage food.

# 1.2 Programme Learning Outcomes

At the end of the program, the students will be able to:

- Navigate the vast labyrinth of Malaysian Heritage Cooking.
- > On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines
- ➤ Learn this basic requirement of participating into Food and Culinary business in Malaysia.
- > Students will also be exposed to the food preparation and processing of plating, packaging if they are entrepreneurs and master the accredited cooking training by understanding the cooking method and process.
- > Strategically design new food production or menus base on Malaysian Heritage Cuisine.
- Register themselves with the Centre for Continuing Education and Professional Studies (C-CEPS), a powerful marketing platform owned by UTMSPACE Services Sdn Bhd (USSB).

#### 2. PROGRAMME & CURRICULUM STRUCTURE

#### 2.1 Structure

The Level 4 Professional Diploma in Education Design accrues 60 Credits. The course will be conducted primarily as a blended programme combining face-to-face seminars and self-instructional learning. Students needs to submit a final project. The final exam is in the form of Viva presentation.

To further facilitate the students, the program duration will be divided into three parts:

## Part 1: 6 Core Units [36 Credits]

Face-to-face cooking demonstration and self-instructional learning of 360 hours

- ➤ The fundamental of Malaysian Sambal (6 Credits)
- > The fundamental of Malaysian Rendang (6 Credits)
- ➤ The fundamental of Malaysian Heritage Cuisine (6 Credits)
- > The fundamental of Malaysian Dessert (6 Credits)
- The fundamental of Malaysian Favourite Rice (6 Credits)
- ➤ The fundamental of Malaysian Favourite Noodles (6 Credits)

# Part 2: Final Project [12 Credits]

Final Project – Compulsory to Pass

➤ Final Project (12 Credits)

## Part 3: Viva Examination [12 Credits]

Oral Exam or Thesis - Compulsory to Pass

- ➤ Viva Examination (12 Credits)
- ➤ London Innovation and Strategy Award (LISA) will be granted for students having a minimum of 10 years business experience and pass this Exam.

## 2.2 Overview of the Programme Structure

- (a) There are 6 Core units of 6 credits each.
- (b) A Final Project carries 12 credits.
- (c) A Final Examination carries 12 credits.
- (d) To complete the programme and gain the Professional Diploma award, students must also successfully complete all the coursework and project and earn a total of 60 credits.
- (e) Students are required to complete their Professional Diploma in a maximum of 12 months from the time of enrolment as a student.

## 2.3 Standard Delivery Mode

Blended Learning Mode – Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 6 hours of face-to-face lectures. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

The Student Learning Time for the 36-credit core unit delivery:

Unit	Face-to-face (hour)	Self- instructional learning (hour)	Total (hour)
Sambal	6	54	60
Rendang	6	54	60
Lauk Pauk (Heritage Side Dishes)	6	54	60
Heritage Dessert	6	54	60
Rice Dishes	6	54	60
Heritage Noodles	6	54	60
Total	36	324	360

# 2.4 Alternative Delivery Mode

Professional Diploma by Research – Students need to submit a 5,000-word thesis to earn 48 credits, in lieu of the Part 1 and 2 of this programme. The thesis must be supervised by an approved Supervisor. The Academic Director shall be able to mark the thesis prior to the Viva Examination.

#### 3. ADMISSION CRITERIA FOR ENTRY

An applicant may be admitted on the basis of evidence to suggest that he/she will be able to fulfil and benefit from the objectives of the programme and achieve the standard required for the award.

## 3.1 Summary of Entry Requirements

This programme is offered in 4 levels with the entry requirements as follows:

## Professional Diploma Level 4

- (a) Level 3 certificate holders in any field of study; or
- (b) Applicants 21 years old and above without any academic qualification or work experience.

## <u>Professional Certificate Level 3</u>

- (a) Level 2 certificate holders in any field of study; or
- (b) Applicants 19 years old and above without any academic qualification or work experience.

## <u>Professional Certificate Level 2</u>

- (a) Level 1 certificate holders in any field of study; or
- (b) Applicants 17 years old and above without any academic qualification or work experience.

## Professional Certificate Level 1

(a) Applicants below 17 years old without any academic qualification or work experience.

Applicants must Demonstrate English Language and Bahasa Melayu proficiency in order to participate in the programme taught in both English and Bahasa Melayu.

## 3.2 Advanced Standing / Exemptions / Credits Transfer (APL)

Consideration for the above for students admitted onto the programme may be considered either at the beginning of a programme, or beyond the beginning of a programme, through an assessment of that student's prior learning, whether certificated or un-certificated. The process for making such a decision is known as the Accreditation of Prior Learning (APL) is a matter of academic judgment exercised by the appointed panel considering applications and approvals of APL.

Where cohorts of students are to be admitted with advanced standing on a regular basis, the arrangement should be subject to an Academic Progression Agreement.

#### 4. TEACHING AND LEARNING STRATEGIES

Central to the philosophy of the programme is the desire to produce independent and thinking students who can use their theoretical knowledge creatively in a variety of contexts, bringing to bear initiative, and application of knowledge and skills acquired through their learning and development.

## 4.1 Approach

Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Action Learning, Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning strategies.

Online Learning, case analysis and self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and attainment of the intended learning outcomes.

The programme will, therefore, "progress significantly beyond the delivery of subject knowledge" and will incorporate knowledge and learning, discourse and informed dialogue, and self-development. It should be noted that the focus will be on facilitating learning rather than teaching and, in this respect, the strategy is designed to facilitate the "deep learning" attributed to a more active participation and self-exploration and discovery of knowledge by students.

## 5. ASSESSMENT STRATEGY

#### 5.1 The Assessment Aims

The aim of the assessment strategy is to identify formal practices and procedures for assessing and appraising the performance of the students to enable judgments and decisions to be reached concerning:

- (a) The progression of students through the programme;
- (b) How well students have met the programme learning outcomes through the combination of the individual unit learning outcomes;
- (c) The provision of feedback information to students concerning their performance and how they adhered to the generic assessment criteria and the unit-specific assessment criteria;
- (d) The award of credits for individual units;
- (e) The granting of the Professional Diploma award; and
- (f) The granting of Professional Certificate awards should the student fail to complete the programme but successfully completes specific elements.

The underpinning principles which drive the assessment strategies adopted for this programme are the profile of the target students and the programme itself (its philosophy and associated learning outcomes).

The section below summarises the varied assessment tasks or instruments which will be employed in assessing the different programme learning outcomes.

- ➤ Final Project in the form of PowerPoint Presentation Slides or any other form as approved by KLIEC; and
- Final Examination in the form of Viva either individually or in a group.

## 5.2 Class Participation and Workshop Assessment

Class participation and hands-on workshops may be included in the assessment of the programme. Workshops and classroom participation or contribution is an assessment strategy used to (i) encourage students to demonstrate their understanding; (ii) to participate in class discussion; and (iii) to motivate students to do the background reading and preparation for a class session. The assessment of hands-on workshops and their participation in a classroom encourages put into practice what they have learned and rewards the development of oral skills, and group skills such as interacting and cooperating with peers and a tutor. Classroom participation also encompasses active learning in a lab, studio, tutorial, team or group, online (e.g. in portfolios and Learning Management Systems) or in role-plays and simulations.

#### 5.3 Case Studies

Selected case studies may be incorporated into the assessment of units.

#### 5.4 Simulation

Often students will be assessed via scenario and simulation types of tasks related to the intended learning outcomes.

## 5.5 General Assessment Criteria for the Diploma

Each unit in the programme has specific learning outcomes. There are however some general criteria that will be applied. In assessing a student's work, the following factors will be used for guidance:

- (a) An effectively organised and directed response to the question posed;
- (b) An appropriate range of relevant material applied to the work environment;
- (c) The ability to evaluate critically all arguments;

- (d) The ability to justify in a coherent manner points identified and conclusions reached;
- (e) An acceptable standard of literacy;
- (f) Adherence to any specified word length; and
- (g) Compliance with instructions.

#### 5.6 Generic Assessment Criteria

To provide feedback to students, the following grading scale will be used for all assessed elements.

## Distinction: 70% or over

An outstanding piece of work incorporating and integrating both original and secondary sources with a high standard of presentation. The work addresses the brief as set in full. A creative response demonstrating a thorough understanding, analysis and judgment of the central issues. There is extensive coverage balanced with careful selection and organisation of material.

## Merit: Between 60% and 69%

A good response to the assignment, well-structured and presented incorporating relevant information. The work addresses the brief as set in full. In-depth understanding of salient issues and evidence of wide reading. Extensive analytical coverage with confident and balanced selection and organisation of material. May however lack synergy in places with some important ideas not being fully explored.

#### Pass: Between 50% and 59%

An acceptable answer that covers the majority of the key issues but may not be sufficiently complete to develop a full understanding of the situation. The brief has been addressed, although some area might not be as fully developed as others. Consideration of the academic underpinning and practical application of material may be limited, perhaps providing only partial consideration of the issues. The analysis is generally adequate but may be overly descriptive in places, lacking critical analysis and displaying limited evidence of the application of wider reading.

#### Fail: Less than 50%

Work contains errors, omissions or poorly expressed ideas; in some cases, these omissions may be fundamental. The assessment brief is not addressed to a material extent, either as a whole or in significant dimensions. Lacks an adequate theoretical and conceptual base thereby failing to identify the key issues and possibly demonstrating a basic misunderstanding of the brief. The structure is not always clear possibly due to the student's own lack of understanding. There is no clear line

of argument, with passages not being adequately linked and explained. There is little or no evidence of wider reading.

## 6. ACADEMIC REGULATIONS

The programme will be governed by the following regulations stipulated in this programme hand book.

# 6.1 Requirements for the Professional Diploma

Students should have completed and successfully passed both Part 1, Part 2 and Part 3 with a total of sixty (60) Credits.

## 6.2 Grades, Graded Point Average and Final Award Classifications

The Table below sets out the classification bands will apply:

Marks	LEB GPA	LEB Grade	LEB Classification
85 - 100	4.00	A+	HIGH DISTINCTION
70 - 84	3.75	A	DISTINCTION
65 - 69	3.50	B+	HIGH MERIT
60 - 64	3.00	В	MERIT
55 - 59	2.50	C+	HIGH PASS
50 - 54	2.00	С	PASS
45 - 49	1.75	D	MARGINAL FAIL
35 - 44	1.50	Е	FAIL
0 - 34	1.00	F	HIGH FAIL

## 6.3 Professional Diploma with Distinction

The Professional Diploma with Distinction may be awarded to candidates of exceptional merit. In order for the Board of Examiners to consider making the award, a candidate will be required to:

- (a) Pass all the units of the Professional Diploma stage at the first attempt; and
- (b) Achieve an overall aggregate unit mark of 70% or above.

#### 6.4 Resits

The Board of Examiners may, at its discretion, permit students who fail in a unit to make good that failure by resubmitting the unit assignment (and each resit shall be subject to an additional charge).

Note: All resits will have to be undertaken within 2 months after the release of the results of the previous term. Dates will be announced by LEB along with the release of the results.

A student who resit a unit or element of a unit is normally required to achieve a mark of 50% for that unit or element unless the Board of Examiners sets alternative minimums as part of the resit conditions.

A maximum of two resits are permitted for a given unit after which the student will be required to withdraw from the programme.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Board of Examiners permit a student to resit a particular unit more than twice.

## 6.5 Special Provision for Upgrading Classifications

The Board of Examiners may in its absolute discretion allow Students to improve their overall classification by giving Students the opportunity to resit Units in an attempt to attain a higher overall classification. The maximum number of resits allowed per Unit is two (and each resit shall be subject to an additional charges).

## 6.6 Failure to Submit Course Work, Deferment

Failure to submit the required course work within the due date, without prior authorisation may be interpreted as failure in that element of assessment and a zero mark will be recorded.

Deferment of unit assessment is only allowed with valid reasons and students will need to apply for deferment at least 10 days prior to the assessment submission due date.

# 6.7 Compensation

Where a student marginally fails one unit the Board of Examiners may exceptionally exercise its discretion and compensate the failure. The Board of Examiners is authorised to allow compensation in a unit provided the overall aggregate marks for the unit to be compensated is not less than 45% and where one of the assessed components is not less than 40% (for units where there are 2 assessed components).

Only TWO (2) compensated pass can be granted by the Board of Examiners.

With their discretionary powers, the Board of Examiner can grant additional compensation to a student under special circumstances.

#### 6.8 Illness or Withdrawal

Where a student's performance has been adversely affected by illness or other unforeseen circumstances, duly authenticated by evidence and made known to the Academic Director and presented to the Board of Examiners, the Board of Examiners may exercise its discretion in a manner appropriate to the case.

The Board of Examiners may agree to set aside the results of the assessment(s) affected by these circumstances and, the student may be offered the opportunity to retake the assessment(s) on the next available occasion, as if for the first time.

Where a student's performance, conduct or attendance indicates that they are unlikely to complete the course on which they are engaged, the Board of Examiners may require the student to withdraw from the programme.

#### 6.9 Duration

The Board of Examiners have the right to terminate any student who does not successfully complete all the requirements of the programme within 18 MONTHS for the Diploma programme taken from the date of commencement on the programme unless prior extensions had been granted by the Board of Examiners.

## 6.10 Academic Irregularities

The Board of Examiners will have the right to fail part or all of the assessments of any student found guilty of cheating, plagiarism, and collusion, falsifying data or impersonation (one person impersonating another to gain unfair advantage).

Students will be required to undertake that material submitted for assessment is their own unaided work. Training will be provided in academic conventions for acknowledging the ideas or quotations from the work of others.

In cases of suspected plagiarism or cheating the student will be interviewed by the Academic Director and the findings will be reported to the Board of Examiners, which will decide the appropriate penalty. The work concerned may be set aside or marked down. In serious cases, a student may be required to withdraw from the programme.

## **6.11 Students Appeals**

Students do not have any right of appeal against the academic judgment and processes relating to grading and conferment of awards by the academic and examination boards.

#### 6.12 External Examiners/Verifiers

At least one External Examiner/Verifier will be appointed. Appointments will normally be for three years but may be for longer periods.

The External Examiner(s)/Verifier(s) may see any of the assessed work submitted including examination scripts, course work and dissertations.

External Examiners/Verifiers will be subject to the Assessment Regulations above and in particular no recommendation for the conferment of an award may be made without the written consent of the approved External Examiner(s)/Verifier(s). On any matter which the External Examiner(s)/ Verifier(s) have declared a matter of principle, the decision of the External Examiner(s)/Verifier(s) shall either be accepted as final by the Board of Examiners or shall be referred to the Academic Board. Any unresolved disagreement between External Examiners/Verifiers shall be referred to the Academic Board.

## 6.13 Plagiarism

Plagiarism is where a student incorporates another person's work by unacknowledged quotation, paraphrase, imitation or other device in any work submitted for progression towards or the conferment of an award in a way, which suggests that it is the student's original work.

Where a person has reasonable grounds to suspect plagiarism and judges that it substantially affects the submitted work it is the responsibility of that person to inform the student's Academic Director in writing of the nature of the suspicion and to provide relevant supporting evidence.

It is the responsibility of the person or persons assessing the submitted work to complete the marking and record any action taken in the event of suspected plagiarism.

It is the responsibility of the Academic Director to:

- (a) Notify the student concerned in writing at the earliest appropriate time after a case of plagiarism has been alleged and include a copy of a written statement made by any person, remind the student of an External Examiner's/Verifier's right to require a viva examination, inform the student of the procedures to be followed before the Board of Examiners meets to consider the case and to invite him or her to submit a written statement to it by a given deadline;
- (b) Inform the Academic Board that the Board of Examiners will be considering a case of suspected plagiarism;
- (c) Cause any necessary investigation to be conducted as a matter of urgency and ensure that the Board of Examiners receives all information pertinent to its consideration of the case.

In a case of suspected plagiarism, it is the right and duty of the Board of Examiners to:

- (a) Receive all information pertinent to the case in written form or verbal evidence including the submitted work itself;
- (b) Seek further advice where appropriate;
- (c) Confirm or reject the accusation of plagiarism; determine its recommendation where it confirms the case according to the circumstances and severity of the case.

The Board of Examiners may recommend that:

- (a) The case constitutes plagiarism and that the student fails with or without the right of resubmission;
- (b) The submitted work fails. It will then be the responsibility of the Board of Examiners to determine whether or not this failure in assessment can be compensated for in the light of the student's overall performance or whether or not the student will be required to retake part or all of the elements for progression towards or the conferment of the award;
- (c) The student be penalised by a reduction in the mark for this assessment and/or classification of the award. The Board of Examiners shall then agree a mark and/or classification; and/or
- (d) The student be issued with a formal reprimand in writing and a copy of this lodged in the student's file.

After a meeting of the Board of Examiners it will be the responsibility of the Academic Director to inform the student.

# **6.14 Extension Requests**

It is important that students adhere to the stated deadlines, otherwise the assessment process becomes unnecessarily cumbersome, and students can become overburdened by the end of the course. In exceptional cases of short-term difficulty, an extension may be granted. Note that pressure of work or 'running out of time' are not normally considered sufficient justification for an extension. It is the student's responsibility to foresee, plan for and effectively manage the pressures of the course and work.

## **6.15 Extension Request Procedures**

- (a) Requests for extensions must be submitted to the Academic Director a minimum of 10 days prior to the submission deadline, for consideration by the Programme Manager. Only one extension is allowed for each unit.
- (b) Evidence should be provided if an extension request is submitted.
- (c) If the request is accepted, then it is normal for a one-week extension to be granted.

## 6.16 Non-Submission of Assignment

Failure to hand in the assignment for any reason and without prior approval of the Academic Director will result in the student's work being penalised in accordance with the Academic & Assessment Regulations governing the conduct of the Diploma programme. Please note the following:

- (a) All newly registered and continuing students are automatically enrolled for the units;
- (b) Once enrolled for the unit it is compulsory to submit the course work on/before the given deadline;
- (c) The Deferment Form (DF) along with the evidence must be submitted 10 days prior to the submission due date to the Academic Director if the student wishes to apply for a deferment/extension;
- (d) Work which is submitted after the designated deadline is deemed late;
- (e) If an approved DF has been submitted by the original assignment deadline, and the work is received before the extended deadline indicated on the DF, the work will be marked with no limitation of the grade available;
- (f) If the submitted work is late but within 7 days of the deadline, and there is no approved DF, the work is assessed but the highest mark available is the minimum passing mark of 50. There is no entitlement to feedback although feedback may be offered;
- (g) There is no entitlement to submit late after an agreed submission extension;
- (h) If the work is tendered without an approved DF more than 7 days after the deadline, it is not marked and the student is considered absent and having failed that unit / component; and
- (i) Absent is recorded if neither the course work nor the DF is submitted.

#### 7. UNIT SPECIFICATION

#### 7.1 Sambal

Sambal is a popular condiment throughout Malaysia, Singapore and Indonesia often an overlooked condiment, a sauce that delivers everything we know and love about Malaysia's food. It is a sauce that delivers heat and umami with an unmistakable fragrance. Its flexibility to eat on its own or as ingredients in its own right. An intense reduction of chillies and aromatics into a sauce that's put to use alongside almost all dishes and to add even more flavour.

## Learning Outcome

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

The actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.

## Indicative Content/Areas of Study

- > Sambal cili kering such as crispy anchovy's sambal and prawn sambal
- > Sambal cili api such as sambal balado and sambal goreng
- Fresh sambal such as sambal belacan and sambal tomato

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- ➤ Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- > Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 6 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

## Unit Assessment

Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

#### Resources

- Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- > Online resources.

## 7.2 Rendang

Rendang is rich dish of proteins, fruits or shoots. It is slow cooked and braised in a coconut milk with herbs and some using spices until the liquids evaporated and becoming darker colour caramelized and infused with rich flavours. Rendang can be recognised as Malaysia's heritage cuisine with a known origin from Sumatra, and began to spread across the region when Minangkabau merchants began to trade and migrate to Malacca in the 16th century.

## **Learning Outcome**

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

- > On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.
- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing several types of Rendang.

## Indicative Content/Areas of Study

- Rendang Negeri Sembilan such as chicken rendang with maman and mushroom rendang
- Rendang Minang such as duck rendang with puding leaves beef rendang
- Rendang Rembau/Palembang such as quail rendang and mutton rendang

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- > Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 3 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

#### Unit Assessment

➤ Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

## Resources

- ➤ Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- Online resources.

## 7.3 Lauk Pauk (Heritage Side Dishes)

Malaysia Heritage cuisine consist of cooking tradition and practices found in Malaysia and reflects the multi ethnic makeup of its population. Malaysian cuisine has developed over the region's history. Malaysian cuisine is a mixture of various food cultures from around the Malay Archipelago, India, China, the Middle East, and several European countries. This diverse culture stems from Malaysia's diverse culture and colonial past. The cuisine was developed as a melange between local and foreign. Mostly this side dish is eaten with rice or bread.

## Learning Outcome

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.
- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing several types of Malaysia Heritage Cooking.

## **Indicative Content/Areas of Study**

- Masak Lemak Cili Api
- Masak Asam Pedas
- Masak Singgang
- Masak Kari
- Masak Korma
- Masak Kicap aka Chicken Pok Teh

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- > Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 3 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

## **Unit Assessment**

➤ Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

## Resources

- ➤ Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- > Online resources.

## 7.4 Heritage Dessert

Malaysia Desserts and sweets are diverse, due to the multi-ethnic and multicultural characteristics of its society. Traditional Malay and Nyonya desserts tend to share a

common feature, Kuih or sweet dessert with coconut milk and gula Melaka is common among Malaysian.

## Learning Outcome

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.
- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing several types of Malaysian favourite Dessert.

## **Indicative Content/Areas of Study**

- Sagu Gula Melaka
- Pengat Pisang Mee Sanggul
- ➤ Labu Sira
- ➤ Bubur Pulut Hitam
- Kuih Talam
- > Karipap
- Kuih Sopang

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- > Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- > Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 3 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

#### Unit Assessment

➤ Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

#### Resources

- ➤ Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- > Online resources.

#### 7.5 Rice Dishes

Rice is the main dish in Malaysia, regardless of ethnic group or geographical location, either for breakfast, lunch or dinner. Hence there are varieties of rice that the style, technique and process are prepared based on states, regions and ethnics preferences

## Learning Outcome

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.
- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing several types of Malaysia favourite Dessert.

## **Indicative Content/Areas of Study**

- Nasi Dagang
- Nasi Minyak
- Nasi Hujan Panas
- > Nasi Dhall
- Nasi Tomato
- Nasi Daging
- Nasi Lemak

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- > Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- ➤ Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 3 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

## <u>Unit Assessment</u>

➤ Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

#### Resources

- ➤ Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- > Online resources.

## 7.6 Heritage Noodles

Malaysia known for various types of noodles, such as fried noodles, braised noodles soup noodles and laksa is one of the most popular types of noodles in Malaysia. Hence there are varieties of noodles or laksa that the style, technique and process are prepared based on states, regions and ethnics preferences.

## **Learning Outcome**

Upon completion of this unit, students will have understood:

- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing the cuisines.
- ➤ On the actual practical and technique of preparing several types of Malaysia favourite Noodles.

## **Indicative Content/Areas of Study**

- Laksa Johor
- ➤ Laksa Penang
- ➤ Laksa Terengganu
- ➤ Laksam
- Mee Bandung Muar
- Mee Kari

## Teaching and Learning Strategy

- > Student centred learning will be strongly encouraged and developed. Cooperative Learning and Problem-Based Learning will be infused into the teaching-learning-assessment strategies.
- > Self-directed learning resources will be available to support the delivery and the appropriate assessment tools/tasks will be used to assess the intended learning outcomes.

Blended Learning Mode - Each taught unit will have a total of no less than 3 hours of face-to-face lectures and tutorials per unit. Online and offline access to the Lecturer and Supervisor is available.

# **Unit Assessment**

> Class Attendance & Participation: 100%

# Resources

- > Course materials provided by Gomarr Academy.
- > Online resources.